4 Seasons Rec Club Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order at 10am by President Chuck Y.

<u>Secretary's Minutes</u> read by Secretary Jenn P. Secretary's minutes accepted on a Loren/Leah motion.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> read by Patti. Treasurers report accepted on a Bill W/Leah motion.

<u>Correspondence:</u> Patti had a few packets of magazines to distribute to whoever wanted them.

**V. President/Equipment Manager** report. Mike P was absent, and Mike S presented additional information on an incorrect estimate for a hydraulic part. A compromise was made and decided upon. This was decided on a Loren/Bill W motion. Mike S stated that the drag and grader are installed and working well. Discussion on the new building construction versus a large pole shed began. Costs for materials, groundwork, gravel etc for putting up a 30x60 shed were discussed. The decision to go with a shed was tabled until all estimates to prep the land, purchase shed, and other items needed as well as the town approval for this addition.

<u>Trail Boss</u>: Al S. reported that the brushing and grading is done except for the section of 3 leading to the Chipmunk. This would be a great section to train new Groomer Operators on. The trails are in good shape. Signs in the fire damaged area have been replaced.

May 11<sup>th</sup> is trail and garbage clean up. Meet at the clubhouse at 9am. Please see our Facebook page for more details and to sign up.

<u>Trails/County Rep</u>: Loren stated that there was not a meeting since the rec club last met. There was a discussion on the proposed trail reroute. We are still waiting on DNR approval for bridge construction. Nothing new on maps yet.

<u>Membership Report</u>: Betti W presented the membership report. We have 29 Commercial members, 181 Family members and 10 secondary for a total of 220 members. Welcome!! to our newest members Caleb Bevilacqua and Alex Golden. We are approaching our new year for membership renewals. Betti will send out notices later this month to our members. There was a discussion on featuring or

highlighting our commercial members in our social media and how to complete it. Betti discussed the software she uses – CANVA. A motion was made to purchase the app for full use if \$75 or under. This way Bettie can access all of the features for posting.

**Event Coordinator Report**: Summer raffle tickets are out. Thank you to Maria S for taking care of the ticket sales. Maria is just waiting on posters to advertise the raffle. Leah will get those ordered and to Maria.

The route for the Ladies Spring UTV/ATV Ride is planned and will be posted in the next few days. There is a meat raffle today @ 2pm and the next meat raffle is May 18<sup>th</sup> @ 2pm.

Open House is scheduled for May 25<sup>th</sup> at Stop-A-Sec. Volunteers will meet at the clubhouse @ 7am for set up. Come join us for hot dogs, brats, club merchandise, Summer Raffle tickets and more. There will also be the annual flea market there as well.

Road Clean-up is planned and taken care of.

<u>Other New Business</u>: Youth Turkey Hunt went well. 3 turkeys! May 15<sup>th</sup> the fire extinguisher company will be at the clubhouse to check the fire extinguishers. WE will need someone here for access to the building.

Loren wanted to mention the Willie "Wascot Willie" Glondek is retiring from his many years as our Food and Fun announcer. The club wants to extend a huge THANK YOU to Willie for his dedication, kindness and humor. We will miss hearing your voice. Enjoy your retirement Willie.

Jenn Pritchard has agreed to take over as announcer for Food and Fun.

Our next meeting is June 1st @ 10am at the 4 Season Rec Club

A motion was made by Loren/Betti to adjourn the meeting at 11:55am.

Minutes respectfully submitted on May 6<sup>th</sup>, 2024 by Secretary Jenn Pritchard.